Contains deletions under FOI

Gregory Parkhurst

From: S47E
Friday, 5 April 2019 4:07 PM

Sent:

To: ;i;?ii‘liii

Cc:

Subject: otification o mbo - under pa of the Telco Act 1997 — Industry

Assistance. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
To the National Assurance & Audit Team,

As per notification requirements of Part 15 of the Telecommunications Act 1997 (Cth) — industry assistance, please
see below the notification information required for your office

EedisiativeIReieIelae DatelGiven

317HAB 5 April 2019

RerereneelNos

TAR 2019/02

If you require any further information, please feel free to contact me on the details below.

Regards,

Detective Senior Se Suppo i lecommunications Interception Branch|
Telephone: EagleNet Mobile: mail:_

This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It
is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use,
disclose, copy or distribute this communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not
waived or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message

in error, please delete and notify the sender.
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Gregory Parkhurst

From: S

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 4:13 PM

To: '

Cc:

Subject: NSWPF Notification o Cth Ombo - under part 15 of the Telco Act 1997 — Industry
Assistance. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Importance: High

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

ReterenaeiNoy FehslatiVeIReferenee DIateIGIven

TAR 2019/01 317HAB 22 March 2019

If you require any further information, please feel free to contact me on the details below.

Regards,

jve Senior Sergeant | Suppo i eleco jcafi j h|
Telephone: EagleNet: obile: Email:

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
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Gregory Parkhurst .

From: on behalf of EEYAS

Sent: riday, 12 Apri
To: Inspections

Ce:

Subject: Industry Assistance Notification - AFP technical assistance request ref: TAR 2019-03 &

2019-04 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon

On 12 April 2019, the Australian Federal Police issued 2 x Technical Assistance Requests. Details as follows:

Reference Legislative Date given Expiry date | Date Date Date

number reference extended varied revoked

TAR 2019-03 317HAB 12 April 25 May N/A N/A N/A
2019 2019

TAR 2019-04 317HAB 12 April 10Jul 2019 | N/A N/A N/A
2019

Please don't hesitate to get in touch with any questions.

Kind regards

S47E

SENIOR TEAM MEMBER - TID EXTERNAL ENQUIRIES

su
Telwat-

UNCLASSIFIED

Fhrkd A A I I AT AT AR A AR A I AR AR A IR A IS A A A A d A d T h A hmd AR ddd A A d b A dd b b drtdsr

WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your

inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
B o o b R R e R R R b S o o R R R R o
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Gregory Parkhursi _ , _

on vt o R

From:

Sent: riday, ay :

To: Inspections

Cc: m

Subject: ndustry Assistance Notification - AFP technical assistance request ref: TAR 2019-05 &

2019-06 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon

On 03 May 2019, the Australian Federal Police issued 2 x Technical Assistance Requests. Details as follows:

Reference Legislative Date given | Expiry date | Date Date Date

number reference extended varied revoked

TAR 2019-05 317HAB 03 May 15 June N/A N/A N/A
2019 2019

TAR 2019-06 317HAB 03 May 31 July 2019 | N/A N/A N/A
2019

Please don’t hesitate to get in touch with any questions.

Kind regards

s47E

TEAM MEMBER - TID EXTERNAL ENQUIRIES

SUPPORT C, BILI
Tel
WWW. :

POLICING FOR
A SAFER AUSTRALIA

UNCLASSIFIED

dkkkkdhhkhkhhkdbdd b A dhhhdddhhddrdhdrrddddhbbdrrddbdddb bbb dhbrdbdrhbhbhodbrrhd bbbt t

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
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on sehai o/ IR

From:EZ=
Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 2:18 PM
To: Inspection

Cc
Subject: Industry Assistance Notification - AFP technical assistance Tequest ref: TAR 2019-02 [SECSUNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon

On 5 April 2019, the Australian Federal Police issued a Technical Assistance Request. Details as follows:

Reference Legislative Date given | Expiry date | Date Date Date

number reference . | extended varied " | revoked

TAR 2019-02 317HAB 5 April 30 May N/A N/A N/A
2019 2019

Please don’t hesitate to get in touch with any questions.

Kind regards

D s T —
SUPPORT CAPABILITY
o G

www.afp.gov.au s

UNCLASSIFIED

kb hkbd bk hk kbbb ddkdtr bbb bbb bbb bbb rbd bbb bdddbdbdddddbdbddh bbbt eidd

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

are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for :

delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you

have received this message in error and that any use, copying,

circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or )
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the &
information contained therein. If you have received this message in

error, please notify the sender immediately and ‘delete it from your

inbox.

AFP Web site: http://wwwafﬁ.gov.au
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